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Dear Mr Whittingham,
Be: 120 Holbom, London, ECAL

As you may be aware, Camden Enterprize Lid trading as Centa currently operates two
premises in the Hatton Garden jewellery district that provide workshop facilities for the
jeweliery trade,

Since establishing these facilities, we have recsived a constant flow of enguirias from
various individuals and small companies seeking workshop space in the area, as the
supply of such accommadation has been gradually diminishing.

The owners of the above building have identified space that would provide the type of
accommodation that is also suitable as workshop space fo the jewellery trade.

We have been In discussion with the current owners and the space in guestion, which will
extend io circa 4,000 sq. ft., and is ideal for the purposes cutlined above for the following
reasons:

e The space would represent the second largest area we would operate in the
Hation Garden area, angd therefore we should be able to accommodate some the
demand we have from local businesses,

s The owners will be undertaking some alterations that will result in us being able
to fit out the space to our requirements.

= Direct access o Leather Lane will be available for our exclusive use which enables
us to create the esseniial security provisions needed for these types of facilities.

s The accommodation will be served by ail the usual utilities and the configuration
will enable us to install the necessary air handiing facilities to meet Health &
Safety requirements,

Overall, this accommodation is perfect for our requiremenis io provide smallscale
waorkshop space for the jewellery trade and will help retain businesses in the borough.
The size of the unit will also enable us to provide flexible options for the trade.

Subiect to agreeing some minor issues relating to both the landiords and our it out works,
the terms being proposed are broadly acceptable o both parties. The letting to owr
company is subject fo the owners being succeessful with the planning application thai is
bafore the Council for the remainder of the basement for 3 gyim.

in conclusion, we are very Keen to secure thiz space and hope that with the assisiance of
the London Borough of Camden our obiectives can be {fulfilled.

Chief Executive

61 Birkenhead Street London WC1H 8BB t 020 7278 5757 f 020 7278 3466 e info@centa.co.uk www.centa.co.uk

Company Registration No. 1772006




